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RE: LOD - TP - LKK Ref: CC4/AIS22008268/Eea3, C&C Ref: SMQ4231E, claim TP
Allianz SNG8689H, DOA: 24.08.2022

Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Thu 20/10/2022 4:14 PM
To: Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Lauro Araos Songcuan JR <lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;Andre Chow En De
<andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

1 attachments (164 KB)
[Untitled].pdf;

Dear Sir / Madam,
 
Thank you for your email.
 
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
 
Hi CS team,
 
Kindly assist.
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.
 
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 
From: Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2022 3:23 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lauro Araos Songcuan JR <lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De
<andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: LOD - TP - LKK Ref: CC4/AIS22008268/ea3, C&C Ref: SMQ4231E, claim TP Allianz SNG8689H, DOA:
24.08.2022
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Attached our repair invoice, GIA search fee, and Authorisation to Act, for your perusal.
 
Do let us know if you need the original copies to be mail to you.
 
Our client’s claim is as stated below:
 
COR       $ 3,706.48
LOR       $     180.00 ($60/day x 3 days)
GIA        $         2.00
                ---------------
Total      $ 3,888.48
                ----------------
 

mailto:MeiKwan@lkkauto.com
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Kindly offer for settlement.
 
Appreciate.
 
 
 
Best Regards,
 
Loi Ai Ting
 
 

 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4556  •  F: +65 6565 1240  •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg
 

 
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the
views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.

http://www.cyclecarriage.com.sg/
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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 5:17 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Lauro Araos Songcuan JR; Andre Chow En De; Admin A; CS A Team
Subject: RE: LOD - TP - LKK Ref: CC4/AIS22008268/Eea3, C&C Ref: SMQ4231E, claim TP 

Allianz SNG8689H, DOA: 24.08.2022
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
Offer accepted for amicable settlement without prejudice for any personal injuries claim. 
 
Kindly process payment to details shown below. 
 
Account Name:                       Cycle & Carriage Kia Pte Ltd 
Account No. to be 
Credited:   01-013-9015-7 

Bank Name:                            
Standard Chartered Bank (Singapore) 
Limited  

Bank Code:                                9496   
Branch Name:                         Battery Road Branch 
Branch Code:                         001 
Swift Code:                             SCBLSG22XXX  
Email Address :                      receivables@cyclecarriage.com.sg 

 
Re-attached Letter of Authorisation for your reference. (Already submitted in LOD email dated 20/10/22). 
 
Appreciate your assistance and your understanding. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Loi Ai Ting 
 
 

 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
T: +65 6568 4556  •  F: +65 6565 1240  •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 5:04 pm 
To: Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
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Cc: Lauro Araos Songcuan JR <lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De 
<andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: LOD - TP - LKK Ref: CC4/AIS22008268/Eea3, C&C Ref: SMQ4231E, claim TP Allianz SNG8689H, DOA: 
24.08.2022 
 

This email was sent from outside of your organisation  

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
  SAVE AS TO COSTS 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Solely for purposes of amicable settlement, we are agreeable to resolve the matter at S$3,888.48(all in) in full and 
final settlement of all claims your client has or may have against Allianz Insurance Singapore and/or their insured 
arising out of this incident.  
 
If the above offer is accepted, kindly confirm settlement by providing a copy of the Letter of Authorization / 
Warrant to Act  and your Bank details for us to process payment.   
 
Please note that your client’s receipt of the settlement sum or settlement sums shall constitute a full discharge of 
liability and waiver of any past, present or future claims your client may have against Allianz Insurance Singapore 
and/or our insured as a result of the accident on 24-Aug-2022.  
 
Please note that the clearance of this cheque / settlement sum or receipt of the successful electronic payment or 
payments constitutes your client’s acceptance of payment and full discharge of liability. 
 
Thank you.  
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2022 4:14 PM 
To: Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lauro Araos Songcuan JR <lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De 
<andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
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
 
COR       $ 3,706.48 
LOR       $     180.00 ($60/day x 3 days) 
GIA        $         2.00 
                --------------- 
Total      $ 3,888.48 
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
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DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 
and/or any of its related corporations.  
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
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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 17:11
To: HELENPCC@HOTMAIL.COM
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNG 8689H & SMQ 4231E ALONG 282A TOH GUAN ROAD 

CARPARK (MULTI-STOREY) ON 24/08/2022

14 September 2022 
 
PANG CHAN CHU 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
OUR REF              : CC4/AIS22008268/ea3 
YOUR REF            : SNG 8689H 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNG 8689H & SMQ 4231E ALONG 282A TOH GUAN ROAD CARPARK (MULTI-STOREY) ON 
24/08/2022 
 
We refer to the above subject matter.  We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 
insurer, Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.  
 
We have received a third party claim(s) from CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIA PTE LTD acting on behalf of the owner of SMQ 
4231E against your motor insurance policy. 
 
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, it was reported that your vehicle had exit the parking lot and 
scratched the Third Party vehicle SMQ 4231E. As such, liability is down against us. 
Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD) may be affected as a result of the claim against your policy. 
 
As Insurers, they shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according to the rights 
afforded under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek to take conduct of third 
party claim(s) arising from this incident, at your own cost and defence, please reply to us within 7 days from the date of 
this letter. Your intent must be formally expressed to Allianz and acknowledged by Allianz.  
 
Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following to ashersng@lkkauto.com 
within 7 days from the date of this letter if not provided at our reporting centre. The list below is not all inclusive and 
further document may be required: 
 

 Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Traffic Police offence and status (if any) 
 Driver’s driving license or foreign driving license (if any) 
 Coloured photographs of accident scene (if any) 
 Coloured photographs of damage to all vehicles involved (If any) 
 Copy of the letter of authorization  
 Video footage of accident (if any) 
 Statement and/or police report from independent witness(es) (if any) 
 If you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third Party(s), you are to keep us 

informed of your legal representative(s) and the status of the claim. 
 
To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with any of the Third Party(s) 
and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or settlement without our prior knowledge and consent. If 
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you receive any correspondence or legal document such as a Writ of Summons in connection with this accident, please 
forward it to us immediately. You may email it to Allianz or deliver it by hand to Allianz Customer Care Centre.  
 
This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by Allianz of their rights to repudiate any claim because of any breach of 
policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may have committed.  
 
In the event of receiving and handling of any third-party injury claim(s), we shall keep you informed of the final 
indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).   
 
If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact as at 6841 6051 or ashersng@lkkauto.com. Please quote 
our claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more effectively. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Asher Sng 
Case Handler 
DID: 6841 6051 
Email: ashersng@lkkauto.com 
 
 
cc  Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd 
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Claim Audit

 

 
AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
26 Aug
2022
14:47

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> CHOONG CHEE CHUI. Claimant's ID: -> SXXXX832D. [A] HOW

MEI KWAN

2
26 Aug
2022
14:47

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(206491) KIA CERATO 1.6 SUNROOF (A). [A] HOW
MEI KWAN

3
26 Aug
2022
14:47

Clm Created
Reg No: SMQ4231E. Acct Date: 2022/08/24. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. L
td. (HQ). TP Insurer: Singapore Life Ltd (HQ). Workshop: Cycle & Carriage KIA Pte Ltd (Pandan Garden
s)

[A] HOW
MEI KWAN

4
26 Aug
2022
14:47

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW

MEI KWAN

5
26 Aug
2022
14:47

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/09/06 [A] HOW
MEI KWAN

6
26 Aug
2022
14:47

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW

MEI KWAN

7
26 Aug
2022
14:47

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> CHEN TSUE YEE [A] HOW

MEI KWAN

8
12 Sep
2022
18:36

Clm
Registration
Modified

Pol No:->SP2002060017. [I] Faiz
Rosli

9
30 Oct
2022
18:54

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:3888.48:Liability : 100%. BOLA 23.
We seek your mandate at $3,888.48(ALL-IN).
Kindly let us
have your approval/instruction.

[A] CHEW
HSIAO
TONG

10
30 Oct
2022
21:51

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/09/06 [I] Chan
Kian Chuan

11
30 Oct
2022
21:51

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:3888.48. [I] Chan

Kian Chuan

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go



ACTIVITY
[05/09/2022 17:57] HOW MEI KWAN:
OINR. To send out first letter.



Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2835075 26 Aug 2022
14:47:03

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

Allianz
Insurance

Singapore Pte.
Ltd. (HQ)

Allianz
Insurance

Singapore Pte.
Ltd. (HQ)

SMQ4231E xx.xx
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